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RFP No. 1-13-C035 
Passenger User Research Survey 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 
1. According to the SOW page 1 - The Authority market research Contractor has been 

conducting ongoing Passenger Satisfaction Surveys of our travelers for 
approximately sixteen years.  Has the same contractor been providing these services 
for the past 16 years?  Who is the incumbent contractor?  What is the value of the 
previous year’s contract awards? 
 
Answer:  The Authority has been conducting the Passenger User Survey for 
approximately 20 years.  The incumbent is Widener-Burrows & Associates, Inc.  The 
annual estimates to conduct, analyze, weight and submit a mid-year report and an 
annual report are in the $200,000 range. 
 

2. According to Section V-4 - Prior to award of contract, the Contracting Officer may 
require the apparent successful offeror to submit the following:  number of employees 
and hours each will work per day.  What are the average historical number of 
employees and hours per day? 
 
Answer:  It is up to each firm to determine how many employees it wants to hire as 
well as the number of hours per day. 
 

3. According to the Statement of Work - Page 5 - Response Rates - Overall response 
rates have been exceptional to date and the Contractor is expected to maintain these 
high rates.  In 2011 the last full year of data collected and delivered, 2,798 completed 
the intercept interview and 2,608 also completed the written survey totaling 5,406 for a 
combined response rate of 93%.  Based on this information, what is the estimated 
time needed per survey?  
 
Answer:  It takes approximately 20 minutes to complete the survey.  
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4. According to Section 2 Demonstrated Understanding of Tasks and Firm Capabilities - 
Specific to the Recurring Passenger Survey section, please provide a step-by-step 
plan that ensures a smooth transition from information gathered up to calendar year 
2012.  What information will be transitioned over to the potential contractor?      
 
Answer:  Files from the past 5-10 years will be provided to the winning offeror to 
assist in the transition.   
 

 


